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April 8th 5

Sir:

I have to call your

immediate attention to official

letters to you of the 15th. December

1872 and 16th September 1873,

on the subject of Mr. Ollenhauseur

application to purchase lands

on the Indian Reserve at Panuble

Bridge, St. Erow River, Nova

Iastiar and to request you to

forward the report asked for

enthout any further delay.

I am again to inform yu

that unless you uss, more expe¬

dation in replying to letters at¬

aressed you by this Department,

the Superintendent General will be

in t the necessity of replaiing you

of arother Agent.

I have the honor to be, Sir

Your obedt Servant,

Rev. P. Danaher
EA Meredith

Art Indt. Dirt. No. 3.

of the Mine

Deputy for the InterBedford,

N. S. B.
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